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Applicant: Western Foundation of 
Vertebrate Zoology, Camarillo, CA; 
Permit No. 695190 

The applicant requests authorization 
to export and reimport nonliving 
museum specimens of endangered 
species previously accessioned into the 
applicant’s collection for scientific 
research. This notification covers 
activities to be conducted by the 
applicant over a 5-year period. 

Applicant: The Academy of Natural 
Sciences of Philadelphia, Philadelphia, 
PA; Permit No. 67714D 

The applicant requests authorization 
to export and reimport nonliving 
museum specimens of endangered 
species previously accessioned into the 
applicant’s collection for scientific 
research. This notification covers 
activities to be conducted by the 
applicant over a 5-year period. 

Applicant: Kyle Wildlife Limited 
Partnership, Bandera, TX; Permit No. 
52973D 

The applicant requests a permit 
authorizing the culling of excess swamp 
deer (Cervus duvauceli) from the captive 
herd maintained at their facility, to 
enhance the species’ propagation and 
survival. This notification covers 
activities to be conducted by the 
applicant over a 5-year period. 

Applicant: Rockin’ S Exotic Game 
Ranch, San Angelo, TX; Permit No. 
50097D 

The applicant requests a permit 
authorizing the culling of excess 
Arabian oryx (Oryx leucoryx) and Eld’s 
deer (Rucervus eldii) from the captive 
herd maintained at their facility, to 
enhance the species’ propagation and 
survival. This notification covers 
activities to be conducted by the 
applicant over a 5-year period. 

Applicant: Gary C. Ball, Indianapolis, 
IN; Permit No. 66461D 

The applicant requests a permit to 
import one sport-hunted trophy of a 
male bontebok (Damaliscus pygargus 
pygargus) culled from a captive herd 
maintained under the management 
program of the Republic of South Africa, 
for the purpose of enhancing the 
propagation or survival of the species. 

B. Endangered Marine Mammals and 
Marine Mammals 

Applicant: Seward Association for the 
Advancement of Marine Science dba 
Alaska Sealife Center, Seward, AK; 
Permit No. 73634A 

The applicant requests a renewal of 
their permit for public display of the 

non-depleted population of northern sea 
otters (Enhydra lutris kenyoni) that have 
been rescued, rehabilitated, and deemed 
non-releasable by the U.S. Fish and 
Wildlife Service. This notification 
covers activities to be conducted by the 
applicant over a 5-year period. 

IV. Next Steps 

After the comment period closes, we 
will make decisions regarding permit 
issuance. If we issue permits to any of 
the applicants listed in this notice, we 
will publish a notice in the Federal 
Register. You may locate the notice 
announcing the permit issuance by 
searching http://www.regulations.gov 
for the permit number listed above in 
this document. For example, to find 
information about the potential issuance 
of Permit No. 12345A, you would go to 
regulations.gov and search for 
‘‘12345A’’. 

V. Authority 

We issue this notice under the 
authority of the Endangered Species Act 
of 1973, as amended (16 U.S.C. 1531 et 
seq.), and its implementing regulations, 
and the Marine Mammal Protection Act 
of 1972, as amended (16 U.S.C. 1361 et 
seq.), and its implementing regulations. 

Monica Thomas, 
Management Analyst, Branch of Permits, 
Division of Management Authority. 
[FR Doc. 2020–07638 Filed 4–10–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4333–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[LLAK940000.L14100000.BX0000.20X. 
LXSS001L0100] 

Filing of Plats of Survey: Alaska 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of official filing. 

SUMMARY: The plats of survey of lands 
described in this notice are scheduled to 
be officially filed in the Bureau of Land 
Management (BLM), Alaska State Office, 
Anchorage, Alaska. These surveys were 
executed at the request of Ahtna, 
Incorporated, the Bering Straits Native 
Corporation, Kootznoowoo, 
Incorporated and the BLM, are 
necessary for the management of these 
lands. 
DATES: The BLM must receive protests 
by May 13, 2020. 
ADDRESSES: You may buy a copy of the 
plats from the BLM Alaska Public 
Information Center, 222 W. 7th Avenue, 
Mailstop 13, Anchorage, AK 99513. 

Please use this address when filing 
written protests. You may also view the 
plats at the BLM Alaska Public 
Information Center, Fitzgerald Federal 
Building, 222 W. 8th Avenue, 
Anchorage, Alaska, at no cost. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Douglas N. Haywood, Chief, Branch of 
Cadastral Survey, Alaska State Office, 
Bureau of Land Management, 222 W. 
7th Avenue, Anchorage, AK 99513; 
907–271–5481; dhaywood@blm.gov. 
People who use a telecommunications 
device for the deaf may call the Federal 
Relay Service (FRS) at 1–800–877–8339 
to contact the BLM during normal 
business hours. The FRS is available 24 
hours a day, 7 days a week, to leave a 
message or question with the above 
individual. You will receive a reply 
during normal business hours. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The lands 
surveyed are: 

Fairbanks Meridian, Alaska 

T. 17 S., R. 7 W., accepted March 20, 2020 

Kateel River Meridian, Alaska 

T. 20 S., R. 3 W., accepted March 18, 2020 
U.S. Survey No. 14458, accepted March 28, 

2020, situated within: Tps. 24, 25, and 26 S., 
R. 13 W., Tps. 23 and 24 S., R. 14 W. 

Seward Meridian, Alaska 

T. 34 N., R. 29 W., accepted March 20, 2020 
U.S. Survey No. 9029, officially filed 

March 4, 1988, Correction of Survey Plat, 
dated March 17, 2020, situated within: T. 18 
N., R. 4 W. 

A person or party who wishes to 
protest one or more plats of survey 
identified above must file a written 
notice of protest with the State Director 
for the BLM in Alaska. The notice of 
protest must identify the plat(s) of 
survey that the person or party wishes 
to protest. You must file the notice of 
protest before the scheduled date of 
official filing for the plat(s) of survey 
being protested. The BLM will not 
consider any notice of protest filed after 
the scheduled date of official filing. A 
notice of protest is considered filed on 
the date it is received by the State 
Director for the BLM in Alaska during 
regular business hours; if received after 
regular business hours, a notice of 
protest will be considered filed the next 
business day. A written statement of 
reasons in support of a protest, if not 
filed with the notice of protest, must be 
filed with the State Director for the BLM 
in Alaska within 30 calendar days after 
the notice of protest is filed. 

If a notice of protest against a plat of 
survey is received prior to the 
scheduled date of official filing, the 
official filing of the plat of survey 
identified in the notice of protest will be 
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stayed pending consideration of the 
protest. A plat of survey will not be 
officially filed until the dismissal or 
resolution of all protests of the plat. 

Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personally identifiable information in a 
notice of protest or statement of reasons, 
you should be aware that the documents 
you submit, including your personally 
identifiable information, may be made 
publicly available in their entirety at 
any time. While you can ask the BLM 
to withhold your personally identifiable 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 
(Authority: 43 U.S.C. Chap. 3) 

Douglas N. Haywood, 
Chief Cadastral Surveyor, Alaska. 
[FR Doc. 2020–07687 Filed 4–10–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–JA–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1089] 

Certain Memory Modules and 
Components Thereof; Notice of the 
Commission’s Final Determination 
Finding No Violation of Section 337; 
Termination of the Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has found no violation of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended. The investigation is hereby 
terminated. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Robert Needham, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202– 
205–5468. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal, telephone 
202–205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on December 4, 2017, based on a 

complaint filed by Netlist, Inc. of Irvine, 
California (‘‘Netlist’’). 82 FR 57290–91. 
The complaint, as supplemented, 
alleges violations of section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain memory 
modules and components thereof that 
infringe claims 16–22, 24, 25, 27, 29–35, 
38, 43–45, 47, 48, 50, 52, and 58 of U.S. 
Patent No. 9,606,907 (‘‘the ’907 patent’’) 
and claims 12–15, 17–25, 27, and 29 of 
U.S. Patent No. 9,535,623 (‘‘the ’623 
patent’’). Id. The Commission’s notice of 
investigation named as respondents SK 
hynix Inc. of the Republic of Korea; SK 
hynix America Inc. of San Jose, 
California; and SK hynix memory 
solutions Inc. of San Jose, California 
(together, ‘‘SK hynix’’). Id. at 57291. The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations 
(‘‘OUII’’) is also participating in this 
investigation. Id. 

The Commission subsequently 
terminated the investigation with 
respect to claims 16–22, 24, 25, 27, 29– 
35, 38, 43–45, 47, 48, 50, 52, and 58 of 
the ’907 patent and claims 12–15, 17– 
25, 27, and 29 of the ’623 patent based 
on Netlist’s partial withdrawal of its 
complaint. See Order. No. 12 (Mar. 19, 
2018), not reviewed, Notice (Apr. 5, 
2019); Order. No. 19 (Sept. 25, 2018), 
not reviewed, Notice (Oct. 15, 2018); 
Order. No. 27 (Dec. 6, 2018), not 
reviewed, Notice (Dec. 21, 2018). 
Accordingly, at the time of the Final ID, 
the remaining asserted claims were 
claims 1–8, 10, 12, 14, and 15 of the 
’907 patent and claims 1–5 and 7–11 of 
the ’623 patent. 

On October 19, 2019, the ID issued a 
final initial determination (‘‘Final ID’’) 
finding a violation of section 337 with 
respect to claims 6 and 12 of the ’907 
patent. Final ID at 164–65. The ID found 
that Netlist showed that SK hynix 
infringes claims 1–8, 10, 12, 14, and 15 
of the ’907 patent, but failed to show 
that SK hynix infringed any claim of the 
’623 patent. The ID also found that SK 
hynix showed that claims 1–5, 7, 8, 10, 
14, and 15 of the ’907 patent are invalid 
as obvious, but failed to show the 
invalidity of claims 6 and 12. Finally, 
the ID found that Netlist satisfied the 
domestic industry requirement with 
respect to the ’907 patent, but did not 
satisfy the domestic industry 
requirement with respect to the ’623 
patent. 

On January 31, 2020, the Commission 
determined to review the final ID in 
part. Specifically, the Commission 
determined to review the following 
issues: (1) The construction of the 
limitation ‘‘receive’’ in the asserted 

claims of the ’907 patent, as well as 
related issues of infringement and 
invalidity; (2) the construction of the 
limitation ‘‘produce first module control 
signals and second module control 
signals in response to the set of input 
address and control signals’’ in the 
asserted claims of the ’907 patent, as 
well as related issues of infringement 
and invalidity; (3) the domestic industry 
requirement with respect to both of the 
’623 and ’907 patents; and (4) the 
findings with respect to both of the ’623 
and ’907 patents regarding whether SK 
hynix showed that Netlist violated its 
obligations, if any, to offer a license on 
reasonable and non-discriminatory 
(RAND) terms. The Commission 
determined not to review any other 
findings presented in the Final ID, 
including the finding of no violation 
with respect to the ’623 patent based on 
Netlist’s failure to show infringement 
and the technical prong of the domestic 
industry requirement. 

The Commission also sought briefing 
from the parties on four issues and on 
remedy, bonding and public interest. On 
February 14, 2020, Netlist, SK hynix, 
and OUII filed their initial submissions 
in response to the Commission’s request 
for briefing. On February 24, 2020, 
Netlist, SK hynix, and OUII filed their 
reply submissions in response to the 
Commission’s request for briefing. The 
Commission also received a submission 
from third-party Hewlett Packard 
Enterprise Company. 

Having examined the record of this 
investigation, including the Final ID, the 
petitions, responses, and other 
submissions from the parties, the 
Commission has determined that Netlist 
has failed to show a violation of section 
337. The Commission has determined to 
construe ‘‘receive’’ to occur when a 
signal or data reaches a circuit element’s 
input, and, under that construction, 
finds that Netlist failed to satisfy that 
limitation for infringement and the 
technical prong of the domestic industry 
requirement for any asserted claim of 
the ’907 patent. The Commission has 
also determined to construe the 
limitation ‘‘produce first module control 
signals and second module control 
signals in response to the set of input 
address and control signals’’ to require 
a response to at least one input address 
signal and at least one control signal, 
and, under that construction, finds that 
Netlist failed to satisfy that limitation 
for infringement and the technical prong 
of the domestic industry requirement for 
any asserted claim of the ’907 patent. 
The Commission further finds that, 
regardless of the constructions for these 
limitations, Netlist failed to provide 
sufficient evidence on its domestic 
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